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SEARCH ENGINES INTERNET 
• Ask Jeeves. www.ask.com/ 

• Direct Hit. http://www.directhit.com/ 

• Google. www.google.com/ 

• Kid Search Tools. http://www.rcls.org/ksearch.
htm 

• Yahoo. www.yahoo.com/ 
 

RESEARCH ON THE INTERNET 
• Article search, free, http:/www.findarticles.com 
• NetLearn: Resources for Learning the Internet 

http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/~sim/research/
netlearn/callist.htm  

• Using the Internet for Academic Research 
University of New Mexico State University 
http://lib.nmsu.edu/ital/research.html  

 

REFERENCE SITES INTERNET 
• AskEric A-Z Topics www.ericir.syr.edu/

Search/topicsA-Z.shtml 

• AskERIC Virtual Library www.ericir.syr.edu/ 

• AskERIC www.rose-hulman.edu/Library/vli/ 

• Central Intelligence Agency Resources. The 
Factbook is in the public domain. Accordingly, it 
may be copied freely without permission of the 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) http://www.
cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/ 

• Encyclopedia Britannica www.britannica.com/  

• National Archives and Records Administration 
www.search.nara.gov/ 

• Oregon Public Education Network (OPEN) 
http://open.k12.or.us/openc01.html 

• World Fact Book www.odci.gov/cia/
publications/factbook/ 

 

RESEARCH: LIBRARIES, ENCYCLOPEDIAS, 
REFERENCES 

• The Colorado Alliance of Research Libraries 
http://set.coalliance.org/ 

• Dictionaries http://www.dictionary.com/Dir/
Reference/Dictionaries/ 

• Encyclopædia Britannica http://school.eb.com 
(subscription required) 

• Grolier http://auth.grolier.com/cgi-bin/
authV2 

• How Stuff Works http://www.howstuffworks.
com/ 

• Merriam-Webster’s Dictionary http://www.m-
w.com/ 

• Reference Desk http://www.refdesk.com 
• Internet Public Library http://www.ipl.org/ 
• Search Encyclopedia http://www.encyclopedia.

com/ 
• Smithsonian http://www.si.edu/ 

• Thesaurus http://www.thesaurus.com/ 
• Virual Reference Library http://falcon.jmu.

edu/~ramseyil/referenc.htm 
• World Atlas http://www.worldatlas.com/

aatlas/world.htm 
• Yahooligans Almanac http://www.

yahooligans.com/content/ka/ 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE FOR SCIENCE, 
MATHEMATICS, AND  

ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION  
• ERIC www.ericse.org/  

• Science www.ericse.org/sciindex.html 

• Math www.ericse.org/mathindex.html 

• Environmental www.ericse.org/eeindex.html  

• Internet Links www.ericse.org/links.html 

 

MATH 
• Math for Morons http://library.

thinkquest.org/20991/home.html 
• Geometer’s Sketchpad software http://

www.keypress.com/sketchpad/
sketchdemo.html 
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• Video Donald and Mathemagics Land 
Animated/Documentary; 1959; 27 minutes; 
Color; Teacher’s guide is at http://www.
teachwithmovies.org/guides/donald-in-
mathmagic-land.html. 

 
SCIENCE 

• The Adventures of Herman The 
Autobiography of Squirmin’ Herman 
The Worm  (samples of Herman’s 
web pages follows.) http://www.
urbanext.uiuc.edu/worms/  

• Animal Care and research Program: Policies, 
Regulations, and Standards for Care and Use 
of Laboratory Animals University of Kansas 
http://www.ukans.edu/~acu/chapter2.html 

• Astronomy 161 The Solar System University 
of Tennessee http://csep10.phys.utk.edu/
astr161/lect/index.html  

• Animal Welfare Information Center http://
www.nal.usda.gov/awic/ 

• BPA NW Power - The Northwest Power 
System Curriculum http://www.bpa.gov/
Corporate/KR/ed/nwpower/standards/OR-
8th.htm 

• Build a worm bin www.metro-region.org/
rem/garden/compworm.html 

• Build a Worm Compost Bin  http://whatcom.
wsu.edu/ag/compost/wormbins.htm  

• Building Your Own Worm Bin http://www.
cuyahogaswd.org/residential/
vermicomposting3.shtml 

• Carolina Biological http://www.carolina.com/)  
• City Farmer www.cityfarmer.org/

wormcomp61.html 
• Compost Vermicomposter's Forum www/

oldgrowth.org/compost/forum_vermi/ 
• Frog and Toad An AskERIC Lesson Plan http://

www.askeric.org/Virtual/Lessons/
Interdisciplinary/INT0024.html 

• GPS (Global Positioning Systems) www.
colorado.edu/geography/gcraft/notes/gps/
gps_f.html and  www.cla.sc.edu/GEOG/rslab/
gps.html 

• International Earth Rotation Service http://www.
iers.org/   

• How Stuff Works—How Batteries Work http://
www.howstuffworks.com/battery.htm 

• How Stuff Works—Solar Eclipses http://www.
howstuffworks.com/solar-eclipse.htm 

• How Stuff Works—What Causes the Seasons 
http://www.howstuffworks.com/question165.
htm 

• Kids 4 Research http://www.kids4research.org/ 
• The Seasons Explained http://www.efni.com/

~brentt/tourist/earth2.htm  

• How Stuff Works—Lesson on Seasons http://
www.howstuffworks.com/framed.htm?
parent=question165.htm&url=http://www.lalc.
k12.ca.us/laep/smart/Sunrise/4-7les4.html 

• How Stuff Works—What is Energy? http://www.
howstuffworks.com/fpte6.htm 

• How Stuff Works—How Force, Power, Torque 
and Energy Work http://www.howstuffworks.
com/fpte.htm 

• How Stuff Works/Weather http://www.
howstuffworks.com/category.htm?cat=Wthr  

• International Earth Rotation Service http://www.
iers.org/  

• LEARN: Atmospheric Science Explorers: Cycles 
of the Earth and Atmosphere — Module http://
www.ucar.edu/learn/  

• Making a Bin http://www.urbanext.uiuc.edu/
worms/neighborhood/01-intro.html 

• Master Gardener OSU http://www.orst.edu/
extension/mg/ 

• METRO http://www.metro-region.org/ 
• Monarch Watch http://www.monarchwatch.org/  
• Medical Research Modernization Committee 

http://www.mrmcmed.org/info.html 
• Middle Tennessee State University Physics 

Department http://physics.mtsu.edu/~phys231/
Lectures/L18_-_L23/L22/Energy_Transfer/
energy_transfer.html  
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• Volcanoes Think Quest Online http://
library.thinkquest.org/17457  

• Volcanoes Around the World www.
volcanoes.com  

• Volcano Expedition from the field in Costa 
Rica www.sio.ucsd.edu/volcano  

• What is Energy? http://www.
howstuffworks.com/fpte6.htm 

• The Yuckiest Site on the Internet http://
www.yucky.kids.discovery.com/noflash/
worm/index.html 

 

SCIENTISTS AND INVENTORS 
•  Einstein References 

•     Columbia Encyclopedia http://www.
bartleby.com/65/ph/photelef.html  

•     Physics Link http://www.physlink.
com/Education/AskExperts/ae24.cfm  

•     University of Colorado Physics Dept. 
http://www.colorado.edu/
physics/2000/quantumzone/
photoelectric.html  

•     University of Winnipeg http://theory.
uwinnipeg.ca/physics/quant/node3.
html 

• Faces of Science: African Americans in 
Science  http://www.princeton.edu/
~mcbrown/display/faces.html  

• Periodic Table of elements http://www.
webelements.com/webelements/index.html 

• Project Wild Federal Department of Fish and 
Wildlife (Games to illustrate carrying 
capacity) http://www.state.ak.us/adfg/
wildlife/geninfo/educate/pw_home.htm 

• STELLA http://newmedia.doit.wisc.edu/
staff/wolf/stella_documents/modes/index.
html  

• STELLA at UW-Madison http://newmedia.
doit.wisc.edu/staff/wolf/STELLA.html  

• US Department of Energy; Office of Nuclear 
Energy http://www.ne.doe.gov/ 

• U.S. Geological Survey, Earthquake Hazards 
Program http://earthquake.usgs.gov  

• US Landforms http://fermi.jhuapl.edu/
states/states.html 

• What's Wrong With Nuclear Power, Anyway? 
A Student Debate on the Pros and Cons of 
Generating Nuclear Power by Martha C. 
Phelps-Borrowman http://www.edu-orchard.
net/PROFESS/ILESSON/ilesmb1.
html#Assessment 

• Worm Composting System http://www.dnr.
state.mo.us/alpd/swmp/Worm1.htm 

• Worm Digestion www.wormdigest.org 
• Volcanoes from Annenberg/CPB site www.

learner.org/exhibits/volcanoes/entry.html  

• My Anatomy http://www.urbanext.uiuc.edu/
worms/anatomy/index.html 

• NASA Earth Rotation http://image.gsfc.nasa.gov/
poetry/ask/arot.html 

• NASA http://nasaexplores.com/
standards/standards-s3.html  

• NOVA/Einstein http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/
einstein/ 

• The Nuclear Energy Agency http://www.nea.fr/.  
• Nuclear Energy Institute http://www.nei.org/.  

• Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board http://
www.nwtrb.gov/.  

• The Northwest Power System Curriculum http://
www.bpa.gov/Corporate/KR/ed/nwpower/
standards/OR-8th.htm 

• Office of Animal Care and Use (OACU) (see 
recommended links) http://oacu.od.nih.gov/links.
htm 

• OMSI http://www.omsi.edu/ 

• Oregon Blue Book http://bluebook.state.or.us/ 
• Oregon Climate Service http://www.ocs.orst.edu/  
• Oregon Climate data http://www.ocs.orst.edu/

datapage2.html  
• Oregon Landforms http://lists.uakron.edu/geology/

natscigeo/Lectures/land/landform.htm#Columbia 
• Oregon Landforms http://fermi.jhuapl.edu/states/

or_0.html 
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their creators rich or are truly absurd. http://
www.totallyabsurd.com/  

• U.S. Patent Office for kids http://www.
uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ahrpa/opa/kids/
index.html  

 

SOCIAL SCIENCES  
Oregon Department of Education http://www.
ode.state.or.us/cifs/socialsciences/teachres/ 
 

SOCIAL SCIENCES - GEOGRAPHY 
• GPS (Global Positioning Systems) www.

colorado.edu/geography/gcraft/notes/gps/
gps_f.html and  

        www.cla.sc.edu/GEOG/rslab/gps.html 
• Mapquest www.mapquest.com/  
• National Geographic Map Machine http://

plasma.nationalgeographic.com/
mapmachine/ 

• National Geographic Maps http://www.
nationalgeographic.com/maps/map_links.
html 

• National Geographic Maps and Geography 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
education/maps_geography/index.html 

• Oregon Geographic Alliance http://www.
geog.pdx.edu/oga/ 

•     Online Journey for Astronomy http://
csep10.phys.utk.edu/astr161/lect/history/
newtongrav.html  

•     The Physics Classroom http://www.
physicsclassroom.com/Class/circles/u6l3c.
html  

•     University of Winnipeg  http://theory.
uwinnipeg.ca/physics/circ/node7.html  

•  Rutherford References 
•     The New Zealand Edge  http://www.

nzedge.com/heroes/rutherford.html  
•     Office of Radiation, Chemical & Biological 

Safety, Michigan State University http://
www.orcbs.msu.edu/radiation/radhistory/
ernestrutherford.html 

•     Science World http://scienceworld.
wolfram.com/biography/Rutherford.html 

•     University of Colorado Physics Dept. http://
www.colorado.edu/physics/2000/
quantumzone/frequency.html  

• Smithsonian: Inventors and Innovation http://
www.si.edu/resource/faq/nmah/invent.htm  

• Spotlight: Inventors’ Biographies http://educate.
si.edu/spotlight/inventors1.html  

• Thomas Edison Invention Web http://
homestead.juno.com/pdeisch/files/edison.htm  

• Totally Absurd Inventions-Updated weekly this 
site shows students inventions that didn’t make 

• Galileo Galilei-The man and his inventions http://
galileo.imss.firenze.it/museo/b/egalilg.html  

• Gander Academy’s Inventions Theme  http://www.
stemnet.nf.ca/CITE/inventors.htm  

• Hawking References 
•     Professor Stephen W. Hawking's web page 

http://www.hawking.org.uk/lectures/life.
html 

•     Pomona College Astronomy Web Site http://
www.astronomy.pomona.edu/Projects/
moderncosmo/Josh's%20Bigbang.html  

•     School of Mathematical and Computational 
Sciences 
Top Biographies http://www.top-biography.
com/9132-Stephen%20Hawking/BibBang.
htm 

•     University of St Andrews  http://www-
groups.dcs.st-and.ac.uk/~history/
Mathematicians/Hawking.html  

• History of Invention http://www.cbc4kids.ca/
general/the-lab/history-of-invention/default.
html  

• National Inventors Hall of Fame http://www.
invent.org/hall_of_fame/1_1_search.asp  

• Newton References 
•     Caltech Particle Theory Group  http://www.

theory.caltech.edu/people/patricia/grava.
html  
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• GPS (Global Positioning Systems) www.
colorado.edu/geography/gcraft/notes/gps/
gps_f.html and  www.cla.sc.edu/GEOG/
rslab/gps.html 

• Go West America National Geographic 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/west/ 

• Great Seal http://www.greatseal.com/ 
• Harcourt Brace Social Studies Ancient  
• Guide to Symbols of U.S. Government  

http://bensguide.gpo.gov/3-5/symbols/
Civilizations http://www.harcourtschool.
com/menus/auto/19/26.html 

• History Matters http://historymatters.gmu.
edu/ 

• History/Social Studies Web Site for K-12 
Teachers http://my.execpc.com/~dboals/
boals.html 

• Indians and Emigrants http://calcite.rocky.
edu/octa/indian.htm 

• Information USA The National Anthem and 
Patriotic Songs http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/
infousa/facts/symbols.htm 

• Kid Info American Revolution http://www.
kidinfo.com/American_History/
American_Revolution.html 

• Library of Congress A More Perfect Union: 
Symbolizing the National Union of States 
http://www.loc.gov/exhibits/us.capitol/s1.
html 

SOCIAL SCIENCES - HISTORY 
• Advancing Excellent Teaching in American 

Schools: Annenberg/CPB  http://www.learner.
org/resources/index.html?sj=SS 

• American History Sources for Students: The 
Westward Movement http://www.learning.
caliberinc.com/west6.html 

• American Memories websites http://memory.loc.
gov/ammem/amhome.html  

• Ask Jeeves. Civil War Era. www.ask.com/ 

• Black History www.britannica.com/
blackhistory/ 

• China Internet Resources  www.internet-at-
work.com/hos_mcgrane/china/eg_china_intro.
html  

• Colonial Hall http://www.colonialhall.com/
index.asp 

• Declaration of Independence Courtesy of the U.
S. Historical Documents Archive http://w3.one.
net/~mweiler/ushda/dec.htm  

• The Emigrants http://calcite.rocky.edu/octa/
emigrant.htm 

• Greek Internet Resources www.internet-at-
work.com/hos_mcgrane/greece/
eg_greece_intro.html 

• Google. Civil War Era. www.google.com/ 

• Oregon Landforms http://lists.uakron.edu/
geology/natscigeo/Lectures/land/landform.
htm#Columbia 

• Oregon Landforms http://fermi.jhuapl.edu/states/
or_0.html 

• Oregon Blue Book http://bluebook.state.or.us/ 
• US Landforms http://fermi.jhuapl.edu/states/

states.html 
• Virtual Tourist http://www.virtualtourist.com/ 
 

SOCIAL SCIENCES - GOVERNMENT  
• Afghanistan http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/

bgn/5380.htm  
• Oregon School Library www.oslis.k12.or.us 
• Find Magazine Articles at  swww.findarticles.com 
• Pakistan http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/3453.

htm 
• History/Social Studies Web Site for K-12 Teachers 

http://my.execpc.com/~dboals/boals.html 
• Social Studies Resources http://www.ed.gov/free/

s-social.html 
• Social Studies Government Resources http://www.

ed.gov/free/s-social2.html#usgov 
• US State Department lists background information 

on all countries. http://www.state.gov/countries/  
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Loeb Library Edition; Originally published 
by Harvard University Press, Cambridge, 
MA and William Heinemann Ltd, London 
First published in 1912  http://
literatureproject.com/oedipus/oedipus_3.
htm  

• Autobiographies. The Center for Gifted 
Education at The College of William & 
Mary. Kendall/Hunt Publishing www.
kendallhunt.com 

• Catcher in the Rye  http://www.sparknotes.
com/lit/catcher/  

• House on Mango Street Oakland Unified 
School District http://www210.pair.com/
udticg/lessonplans/mango_street/  

• Junior Great Books www.greatbooks.org 
• Johnny Tremaine http://www.

easyfunschool.com/article1237.html  
• My brother sam is dead http://www.

connectingstudents.com/literacy/sam.htm  
• List of US historical documents in 

chronological order from The U.S. Historical 
Documents Archive, USHDA http://w3.one.
net/~mweiler/ushda/list.htm  

• Literature Guides for Catch 22, The 
Catcher in the Rye, The Catcher in the Rye, 
The Crucible, Death of a Salesman, Ethan 
Frome, The Great Gatsby, Great 

• US Embassy Facts and Symbols http://
usembassy.state.gov/seoul/wwwhe501.html 

• Wagon Trains http://dreamartists.com/
wagontr3.htm 

• Yahoo. Civil War Era www.yahoo.com/ 
• Yankee Doodle http://www.law.ou.edu/hist/

yankee.html 
 

PRIMARY RESOURCES 
• Jackdaws Primary Resources Publications http://

www.jackdaw.com/home.asp 
• Repository of Primary Resources. A listing of 

over 5000 websites describing holdings of 
manuscripts, archives, rare books, historical 
photographs, and other primary sources for the 
research scholar. http://www.uidaho.edu/
special-collections/Other.Repositories.html 

• Digital Classroom: Primary source documents  
of the National Archives of the United States, 
teaching activities correlated to the National 
History Standards and National Standards for 
Civics and Government. www.nara.gov/
education/teaching/teaching.html 

 

ENGLISH/LANGUAGE ARTS 
• Antigone Translation by F. Storr, BA.  Formerly 

Scholar of Trinity College, Cambridge From the 

• National Archives and Records Administration 
http://www.nara.gov/ 

• Mesopotamia http://www.learner.org/exhibits/
collapse/mesopotamia.html 

• National Council for History Education www.
history.org/nche/ 

• National Symbols Program USDA Forest Service 
http://www.symbols.gov/symbols/overview.htm 

• Oregon Blue Book http://bluebook.state.or.us/ 
• Paine, Thomas. (1776). Common sense.  
• PETA, People for Ethical Treatment of Animals 

http://www.peta.org 
• Philadelphia, W. and T. Bradford http://

libertyonline.hypermall.com/Paine/CS-Frame.
html  

• Product Guides. The Curriculum Project, 3300 Bee 
Cave Road, Suite 650-141; Austin, Texas; 512. 
263.3089; www.curriculumproject.com 

• Famous Person -- Who am I?   
• http://askeric.org/cgi-bin/printlessons.cgi/

Virtual/Lessons/Social_Studies/History/
HIS0004.html 

• Sangamo Journal http://calcite.rocky.edu/octa/
sangamo.htm 

• TERC http://www.terc.edu/TEMPLATE/topic/
index.cfm?topicID=6 

• US Biographies http://odur.let.rug.nl/~usa/B/ 
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•    U.S. Department of Energy www.energy.gov/  

•    U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.
epa.gov/  

•    U.S. Geological Survey www.usgs.gov/  

•    U.S. House of Representatives www.house.
gov/  

•    U.S. Senate www.senate.gov/  

• White House www.whitehouse.gov/ 
 

MAPS 
• Library of Congress, The Geography and 

Map Division http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/
geogmap  

• MapBlast http://www.mapblast.com/
myblast/index.mb 

• MapQuest http://www.mapquest.com/ 
• National Geographic Map Machine http://

plasma.nationalgeographic.com/
mapmachine/ 

• National Geographic Maps http://www.
nationalgeographic.com/maps/map_links.
html 

• National Geographic Maps and Geography 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
education/maps_geography/index.html 

• Tom Sawyer http://www.sparknotes.com/lit/
tomsawyer/   

• Tom Sawyer . http://etext.virginia.edu/railton/
tomsawye/tomhompg.html 

• Writers Digest Books http://www.writersdigest.
com/ 

 
FEDERAL WEBSITES 

•     AskERIC Virtual Library ericir.syr.edu/  

•     Central Intelligence Agency Resources www.
odci.gov/cia/publications/pubs.html  

•     Eisenhower National Clearinghouse for 
Mathematics and Science Education www.enc.
org/ 

•     National Academy of Sciences www.nas.edu/  

•     National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
www.nasa.gov/  

•     NASA Online Educational Resources www.
education.nasa.gov/  

•     National Library of Education www.ed.gov/
NLE/  

•     National Science Foundation www.nsf.gov/  

•    U.S. Department of Education www.ed.gov/  

Expectations, Huckleberry Finn, Lord of the Flies, 
Of Mice and Men, Of Mice and Men, Nigh, To Kill 
a Mockingbird, A Separate Peace, A Streetcar 
Named Desire, Romeo and Juliet http://www.
bellmore-merrick.k12.ny.us/guides.html 

• Martin, Melissa. SparkNotes on The House on 
Mango Street. 20 February 2002. http://www.
sparknotes.com/lit/mangostreet 

• Multnomah County Library High School Literature 
Sites http://www.multcolib.org/homework/hslit.
html#genhs 

• My Brother Sam is Dead http://projects.edtech.
sandi.net/ofarrell/mybrosam/  

• The National Federation Interscholastic Speech and 
Debate Association (NFISDA)  http://www.nfhs.
org/nfisda.htm 

• Phillips, Brian. SparkNotes on Macbeth. 20 
February 2002. http://www.sparknotes.com/
shakespeare/macbeth  

• Patriotic Songs http://www.hometown.aol.com/
KidFun101/KidsParties4th/
Pg10BPatrioticSongs.index.html 

• A Rose for Emily by Faulkner http://www.online-
library.org/fictions/emily.html 

• SparkNotes Literature Study Guides http://www.
sparknotes.com/guides/ 

• Thomas Paine information http://www.bartleby.
com/133/ and http://libertyonline.hypermall.
com/Paine/Default.htm  
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• Geography  
       National Council on Geographic Education 

Oregon Geographic Alliance 
Virtual Tourist II World Map 

• Economics  
       Consumer Jungle  

No cost fun consumer education resources. 
High School consumer education teachers 
can access a comprehensive, flexible 
curriculum.  
National Council on Economic Education 
Oregon Department of Revenue: Steps2Cash  
Curriculum resources for teachers and 
students about Oregon's income tax system.  

• Students: This site will help you with your 
2001 Federal Income tax return!  
Economics America 

• Electronic Democracy  
       CNN/Time AllPolitics 

The PBS Democracy Project 
Vote Smart Web 

• Publications  
       Irish Potato Famine Curriculum 
 
 

SOCIAL SCIENCE TEACHER RESOURCES  
Below are the titles found on the web site for Docail 
Sciences Oregon Department of Education http://
www.ode.state.or.us/cifs/socialsciences/teachres/ 
• Find online links that offer teacher resources. 

     National Council for the Social Studies Social 
Studies Listservs 

• Agencies, Museums and Libraries  
     Library of Congress 

Museums, World Wide Arts Resources 
Smithsonian Institution 
U.S. Holocaust Museum 

• Civics  
Center for Civic Education 

Classroom Law Project 
Kids in the House  
This site is designed to give middle school 
students valuable legislative and historical 
information.  
Street Law 

•  History  
     Archiving Early America 

Crossroads (K-6 American history curriculum) 
Declaration of Independence exhibit 
Explore the West from Monticello (Lewis and 
Clark exhibit) 
From American Revolution to Reconstruction 
The Historical Text Archive 
History Matters! 
National Center for History in the Schools 

CAREER PLANNING 
• http://www.bls.gov/oco/home.htm   -  A resource 

for careers. All searches will return results based on 
a search of both the Occupational Outlook 
Handbook and the Career Guide to Industries.  

 

THINKING SKILLS 
• Richard Paul and Linda Elder's list of Universal 

Intellectual Standards Students Should Learn 
http://www.gilbert.k12.az.us/index.html  

 
OREGON RESOURCES  

• ODE scoring guides http://www.ode.state.or.us/
asmt/resource/scorguides/  

 
• Oregon Public Education Network (OPEN)  http://

open.k12.or.us/openc01.html 
 

SOFTWARE  
• Kidspiration internet address for software http://

www.inspiration.com/productinfo/kidspiration/
index.cfm 

 

The editor used the Internet for many resources 
listed in this document. The listed Internet sites 
should be reviewed and evaluated by the teacher 
before using. 


